
From: Corbould, Andrew <ACorbould@sd43.bc.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 11:59 AM 
Subject: Student School Supplies info for 2023-24 - DEADLINE to order: Sunday June 11 (to avoid shipping 
charges) 
 
Hello Castle Park Families of current Kindergarten to Grade 4 students, 
 
For the 2023-2024 school year we are again doing a school organized bulk order for Kindergarten 
and Grade 1 students which will be paid through www.schoolcashonline.ca.  We are going to 
collect the supply package fee of $60 from our future Grade 1 students.  Parents of current 
Kindergarten students will receive an email no�fica�on from School Cash Online when the item 
is live – We ask that you pay for your child’s supplies no later than June 11th as we will be ordering 
very soon therea�er.   Parents of next year’s Kindergarten students will pay through School Cash 
Online in September– more informa�on will be provided when Kindergarten students are assigned 
to a class on Friday September 8th. 
 
For next year’s Grades 2-5 students the Crea�ve Packs School Supply Ordering process for next 
school year (2023-2024) is now up and running.  The School Supply Packs will be available to 
purchase “ONLINE only” – please click on the link below to place your order.   If you choose not to 
order your child’s school supplies through Crea�ve Packs, atached you will find the Grades 2-5 
School Supply Lists for shopping on your own.  Part of the reason we use these packs is for 
consistency in the quality of supplies and to give parents op�ons to have all their school supplies 
take care of for them.  Going out and buying from various vendors takes you �me and effort while 
generally not saving as much money as hoped, especially with the price of gas.  The deadline for 
ordering Grade 2-5 packs is Sunday, June 11 – a�er that there will be a delivery fee.  Orders are 
scheduled to be delivered to our school in the last week of June, and will be sent home with your 
child before they leave for the summer break. 
 
Crea�ve Packs provides the following informa�on for parents: 
 
Parents/Guardians: Should you have any ques�ons please email or call us directly – we are here to 
help! 
Crea�ve Packs Support Team 
email: suppport@crea�vepacks.ca 
Phone: 778-806-4656 
 
Ordering a Crea�ve Pack  

• Click here:  htps://crea�vepacks.ca/collec�ons/packs/castle-park-elementary+  and then on your 
child’s Grade for 2023/2024 

• Part A: The essen�al pack with items chosen by your teacher/school.  This comes as a package deal 
with all items listed included.  Items cannot be changed or omited. 

• IF there are Part B items: You MUST have all Part B items.  Order individually or bring from 
home if you already have them. 

• IF there are Part C items, they are op�onal. 

http://www.schoolcashonline.ca/
mailto:suppport@creativepacks.ca
https://creativepacks.ca/collections/packs/castle-park-elementary+


• Part B and/or C items must be ordered at the SAME TIME as the Part A pack. You may not order 
Part B or C items at a later date. 

 
Payment - Payment types accepted are VISA & MasterCard, or prepaid VISA or prepaid 
MasterCard  

 
Ordering Deadlines 

• Packs ordered by Sunday, June 11th to receive free shipping to the school.   
o These will be distributed by your school to your child before the end of June 2023.  

• Packs ordered after Sunday, June 11th will pay a delivery charge and will be shipped to home. 
 

Receiving a Pack (for orders shipped to your school) 
• Packs will be distributed by the school by the end of June.  
• An additional incentive are the following Cash prizes (open to all parents in BC who order 

from Creative Packs): 

o  
Regards 
 
Andrew Corbould          "He who dares to teach must never cease to learn." Anonymous 
Principal  
Castle Park Elementary School     604-468-8620 

 

http://www.sd43.bc.ca/school/castlepark/Pages/default.aspx

